
Agenda Print Date: 1/13/2022 1 

SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

MEETING 
Tuesday, February 15, 2022 

5:00 p.m. 
In the Upland City Hall Council Chambers 
460 N. Euclid Avenue, Upland, CA 91786 

§ Call to Order
§ Salute to the Flag

1. Recognitions and Presentations:

2. Additions-Deletions to the Agenda:

3. Shareholder-Public Testimony:
This is the time for any shareholder or member of the public to address the board members
on any topic under the jurisdiction of the Company, which is on or not on the agenda. Please
note, pursuant to the Brown Act the board is prohibited from taking actions on items not
listed on the agenda. For any testimony, speakers are requested to keep their comments to
no more than four (4) minutes, including the use of any visual aids, and to do so in a focused
and orderly manner. Anyone wishing to speak is requested to voluntarily fill out and submit
a speaker’s form to the manager prior to speaking.

4. Consent Calendar Items:
All items listed hereunder are considered to be routine and there will be no separate discussion
of these items unless members of the board request specific items to be removed from the
consent calendar for separate action. All items listed or remaining will be voted upon in a single
action.
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2022.
B. Planning, Resources, and Operations Committee (PROC) Meeting Minutes

No meeting to report.
C. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Meeting Minutes

Approve meeting minutes of November 23, 2021.
D. Financial Statement

Income Statement and Balance Sheet for November 30, 2021
E. Investment Activity Report

Monthly Report of Investments Activity.
F. Water Production and Consumption

Monthly water production and consumption figures.
G. Prominent Issues Update

Status summaries on certain on-going active issues.

The San Antonio Water Company encourages public participation during our Board Meetings. 
Attendance at meetings is preferred. Recognizing that an adjustment period is appropriate for recently 
lifted pandemic restrictions and ongoing individual concerns, emails or phoned-in comments are also 
acceptable. 

If you wish to provide comments by phone, please email blee@sawaterco.com at least two hours in 
advance of the meeting with your phone number and item you wish to comment on. Company staff will 
call you when the item comes up for discussion and you will be placed on speaker to address the Board. 

Public comments regarding upcoming agenda items can be emailed to the Company at 
blee@sawaterco.com. Comments received by email at least two hours prior to the start of the meeting 
will be read at the appropriate time during the meeting. 

Packet Page 1 of 19



Agenda Print Date: 1/13/2022 2 

H. Projects and Operations Update
Status summaries on projects and operations matters.

I. Groundwater Level Patterns [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]
Tracking patterns of groundwater elevations relative to ground surface. 

J. Conservation Program Update [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]
Update on SAWCo’s existing water conservation programs 

K. Correspondence of Interest

5. Board Committee – Delegate Report:
A. PVPA Representative Report

Verbal report by representative.
B. Six Basins Representative Report

Verbal report by representative.
C. Chino Basin Representative Report

Verbal report by representative.
D. Cucamonga Basin Representative Report

Verbal update by representative.
E. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Chairman’s Report

Report on meeting held Tuesday, January 25, 2022.
F. Planning, Resources, and Operations Committee (PROC) Chairman’s Report

No meeting to report.
G. Office Feasibility Study Ad Hoc Committee

No meeting to report.

6. General Manager’s Report on Activities
A. AFC Schedule for 2022

Discussion of topics to address in 2022
B. Annual Shareholder’s Meeting Appointment of Inspectors

Discussion of upcoming Annual Shareholder Meeting
C. COVID Response

Verbal update

7. Closed Session:

8. Director’s Comments and Future Agenda Items:

Adjournment:
The next regular Board Meeting will be held on Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 

NOTE: All agenda report items and back-up materials are available for review and/or acquisition by 
calling the Company Office (909) 982-4107 (139 N. Euclid Avenue, Upland, CA) during regular office 
hours, Monday through Thursday [7:00 am – 11:30 am & 12:30 pm – 5:00 pm] and alternating Fridays 
[7:00 am – 11:30 am & 12:30 pm – 4:00 pm] and on the company’s website www.sawaterco.com. 
The agenda is also available for review and copying at the Upland Public Library located at 450 N. 
Euclid Avenue. 

POSTING STATEMENT: On February 11, 2022 a true and correct copy of this agenda was posted at 
the entry of the Company’s Office (139 N. Euclid Avenue), on the public bulletin board at 450 No. 
Euclid Avenue (Upland Public Library) and on the Company’s website. 

Packet Page 2 of 19



SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 
MINUTES OF THE SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 

An open meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Antonio Water Company (SAWCo) was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. on the above date at the Upland City Hall Council Chambers, 460 North Euclid Avenue, 
Upland, California. Directors present were Tom Thomas, Rudy Zuniga, Bob Cable, and Kati Parker. Also in 
attendance were SAWCo’s General Manager Brian Lee, Assistant General Manager Teri Layton, and 
Senior Administrative Specialist Kelly Mitchell. Director Thomas presided.   

1. Recognitions and Presentations: Mr. Lee provided a presentation on the progress of SAWCo projects
and status of its facilities. 

2. Additions-Deletions to the Agenda: None.

3. Shareholder-Public Testimony: None.

4. Consent Calendar Items:
A. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes

  Regular Meeting Minutes of December 1, 2021. 
B. Planning, Resources and Operations Committee (PROC) Meeting Minutes

 No meeting minutes to report. 
C. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Meeting Minutes

Meeting minutes of September 28, 2021.
D. Financial Statement

Income Statement and Balance Sheet for October 31, 2021. 
E. Investment Activity Report

  Monthly Report of Investments Activity. 
F. Water Production and Consumption

 Monthly water production and consumption figures. 
G. Prominent Issues Update

 Status summaries on certain on-going active issues. 
H. Projects and Operations Update

 Status summaries on projects and operations matters. 
I. Groundwater Level Patterns [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]

 Tracking patterns of groundwater elevations relative to ground surface. 
J. Conservation Program Update [Quarterly in January, April, July, and October]

 Update on SAWCo’s existing water conservation programs 
K. Correspondence of Interest

Director Parker questioned over pumping taking place in Cucamonga Basin as shown in Item 4H. Mr. 
Lee advised Cucamonga Valley Water District (CVWD) does not utilize all its entitlement in 
Cucamonga Basin and has made an arrangement with SAWCo that for every 2 acre feet (AF) SAWCo 
utilizes over entitlement in Cucamonga Basin, CVWD receives 1 AF of water in Chino Basin. 

Director Parker moved and Director Zuniga seconded to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 
Motion carried unanimously with Directors Bill Velto, Martha Goss, and Will Elliott absent. 

5. Board Committee – Delegate Report:
A. Pomona Valley Protective Association (PVPA) Representative’s Report – Director Thomas

reported on the most recent PVPA Meeting. There has been close to 12 inches of rain recently
which has allowed for some water spreading. Currently, there is a study taking place on water
recharge below the dam.

During the January PVPA meeting, taking place the following week, the officers are chosen. The
recommendation is for the officers stay the same for 2022.

Item 4A

Packet Page 3 of 19



January 18, 2022 

2 

The National Recreation Area bill that includes privately owned PVPA land continues to be at a 
standstill. It appears Congresswoman Judy Chu does not want to remove private land from the bill 
but it is not gaining any traction. 

A weed abatement notice from the Los Angeles County Fire for PVPA land located in an area of 
habitat continues to be disputed. The Fish and Wildlife are advising to not abate. PVPA will not act 
until the issue is resolved. 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District is looking at purchasing land located north of the 210 freeway 
once owned by PVPA, now owned by Cal Trans, in order to drill a well. There is opposition to this 
from another agency as it may reduce draw from other wells in the area.  

The current PVPA president, William McDonald, retiring from Golden State Water Company in April 
will continue in his role at PVPA until he officially retires.  

B. Six Basins Representative Report – Ms. Layton reported the approval of the Operating Safe Yield
which remained the same as the previous year. The assessments for the year also remain the same
as the previous year.

Director Thomas mentioned PVPA’s $150,000 contribution to projects which helps keep the cost of
yearly assessments low.

C. Chino Basin Representative Report – Mr. Lee informed the Board of the Appropriative Pool
elections. CVWD will remain Chair of the Pool, however, Eduardo Espinoza will take over for John
Bosler and Chris Diggs from the City of Pomona will be Vice Chair of the Pool. Jurupa Community
Services District (JCSD) will be Chair of the Advisory Committee while Mr. Lee and Justin Scott-Coe
of Monte Vista Water District (MVWD) will be the Minor Chairs.

D. Cucamonga Basin Representative Report – Mr. Lee stated interviews for the two remaining
hydrogeologists being considered for the basin will take place on February 1st.

Director Thomas reiterated the desire to in the future schedule a joint meeting of the Board members
from each agency involved in the basin.

E. Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) Chairman’s Report – No meeting to report.

F. Planning, Resources, and Operations Committee (PROC) Chairman’s Report – No meeting to
report.

G. Office Feasibility Study Ad Hoc Committee – No meeting to report.

6. General Manager’s Report on Activities:
A. San Antonio Heights Citizen’s Patrol – Mr. Lee reminded the Board of the services the San

Antonio Heights Citizen’s Patrol provides SAWCo such as notification of water waste and graffiti. On
an annual basis, SAWCo typically donates $1,000 to the Citizen’s Patrol in part as a thank you for
these services.

After brief discussion it was agreed the amount of $1,000 was sufficient.

Director Parker moved and Director Zuniga seconded to approve a donation in the amount of $1,000
to the San Antonio Heights Citizen’s Patrol. Motion carried unanimously with Directors Bill Velto,
Martha Goss, and Will Elliott absent.

Packet Page 4 of 19



January 18, 2022 

3 

B. COVID Response – Mr. Lee advised of possible staff exposures but no positive cases. Staff
continues to monitor and update procedures as information regarding how to handle COVID-19
cases changes.

7. Closed Session: None.

8. Director’s Comments and Future Agenda Items:  Mr. Lee advised that due to equipment upgrades, the
City of Upland Council Chambers will be unavailable during the months of March and April. As such,
SAWCo will take its Board meetings, as well as its Annual Shareholder’s Meeting, virtual.

Adjournment:
With no further business to discuss the meeting was adjourned at 5:23 p.m.

____________________________ 
  Assistant Secretary 
  Brian Lee 

Packet Page 5 of 19



SAN ANTONIO WATER COMPANY 
ADMINISTRATION and FINANCE COMMITTEE (AFC) 

MINUTES 
November 23, 2021 

An open meeting of the Administration and Finance Committee (AFC) of the San Antonio Water 
Company (SAWCo) was held virtually and called to order at 3:07 p.m. on the above date as 
noticed. Committee Members present were Bill Velto and Tom Thomas. Also in attendance 
were, SAWCo’s General Manager Brian Lee, Assistant General Manager Teri Layton, and 
Senior Administrative Specialist Kelly Mitchell.   

1. Recognitions and Presentations: None.

2. Additions-Deletions to the Agenda: None.

3. Public Comments: None.

4. Approval of Committee Meeting Minutes: Director Thomas moved and Director Velto
seconded to approve the meeting minutes of September 28, 2021. Motion carried
unanimously with Directors Bob Cable and Martha Goss absent.

5. Administrative and Financial Issues:
A. Annual Review of Employee Health and Welfare Benefits – Mr. Lee reported a less than

0.5% increase in the premium for health care for 2022. The premium for life insurance and
dental insurance for 2022 is at a 2% increase and vision and AD&D insurance premiums
remain the same for 2022.

Director Velto moved and Director Thomas seconded to recommend the Board approve
maintaining SAWCo’s current employee health and welfare benefits package. Motion
carried unanimously with Directors Goss and Cable absent.

B. First Review of Proposed 2022 Operating and Capital Budget – Mr. Lee advised projects
for 2022 will be more in line budget wise with 2020 and previous years. He noted the 2021
budget for projects was considerably higher in order to reduce reserves to what the Board
agreed was an appropriate amount.

Mr. Lee then provided some highlights from the proposed budgets. He is recommending the
entitlement to water remain at 13,000 acre-fee (AF) for the year. There was a brief
discussion about cloud seeding and the possible benefits to water supply and entitlement.

Director Thomas moved and Director Velto seconded to recommend the Board approve the
proposed 2022 Operating Budget and Capital Budget as presented. Motion carried
unanimously with Directors Goss and Cable absent.

6. Closed Session: None.

7. Committee Comments and Future Agenda Items: None.

8. Adjournment: Seeing no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:19 p.m.

____________________________________
     Assistant Secretary 

Brian Lee 

Item 4C

Packet Page 6 of 19



�������������������$0 3DJH���RI��

/ŶĐŽŵĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ
6DQ�$QWRQLR�:DWHU�&RPSDQ\��&$ 'ƌŽƵƉ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ

)RU�)LVFDO�������3HULRG�(QGLQJ������������

Dd���ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ zd���ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ
�ƵĚŐĞƚ

ZĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ/ŶĐŽŵĞ^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ
�ƵƌƌĞŶƚ

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ
KƌŝŐŝŶĂů

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ

�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϰ�Ͳ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ
^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϰϬ�Ͳ�^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ

ϭϲϬ͘ϯϴ Ϯϯϲ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬϯϬϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϬϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲϰ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬϭϭϴϱ�Ͳ��ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;�ĂƐĞͿ
ϴϳ͘ϵϯ ϮϬϴ͕ϴϱϴ͘ϯϵϭϰϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϰϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ͲϲϬ͕ϴϱϴ͘ϯϵϭϮϭϱ�Ͳ��ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂůͿ
ϴ͘ϱϭ ϮϴϮ͕ϲϱϳ͘ϴϯϭϬϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳϭϳϴ͕ϲϱϳ͘ϴϯϭϮϮϬ�Ͳ��ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;dŝĞƌ�ϯͿ

ϭϮϲ͘ϭϲ ϭϲϳ͕ϵϲϲ͘ϭϲϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϮ͕Ϭϯϯ͘ϴϰϭϮϯϬ�Ͳ��ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;ZĞĂĚŝͬ�ŚƌŐͿ
ϭϵ͘Ϯϴ ϱϬ͕ϳϵϭ͘ϵϵϲϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϵ͕ϮϬϴ͘ϬϭϭϮϯϱ�Ͳ��ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ�tĂƚĞƌ��ǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ��ŚĂƌŐĞ�;t��Ϳ

ϭϳϱ͕ϵϭϵ͘ϰϴ Ϯ͕ϯϴϬ͕ϵϮϴ͘ϭϬϯ͕ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯ͕ϭϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϭϵ͕Ϭϳϭ͘ϵϬϭϮϰϱ�Ͳ�DƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;�ĂƐĞͿ
ϲ͕ϰϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϬ͕ϵϬϬ͘ϬϬϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϵ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬϭϮϲϴ�Ͳ�DƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;ZĞĂĚŝͬ�ŚƌŐͿ

ϭϯ͕ϭϯϵ͘ϳϬ ϭϵϯ͕ϯϭϰ͘ϳϯϮϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯϲ͕ϲϴϱ͘ϮϳϭϮϳϰ�Ͳ�DŝƐĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;�ĂƐĞͿ
ϯ͕ϲϲϯ͘ϭϬ ϴ͕ϳϯϴ͘ϳϭϭϮϲ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϮϲ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϭϳ͕Ϯϲϭ͘ϮϵϭϮϳϱ�Ͳ�DŝƐĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;^ƵƉƉůĞŵĞŶƚĂůͿ

ϯϵ͕ϳϱϲ͘ϬϬ ϰϯϳ͕ϮϭϮ͘ϬϬϰϳϳ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϳϳ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϵ͕ϳϴϴ͘ϬϬϭϮϳϲ�Ͳ�DƵŶŶŝĐŝƉĂů�tĂƚĞƌ��ǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ��ŚĂƌŐĞ�;t��Ϳ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϰϳ͘ϴϱϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϰ͕ϵϱϮ͘ϭϱϭϮϴϬ�Ͳ�DŝƐĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;dŝĞƌ�ϯͿ

ϭ͕ϴϴϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯϭ͕ϰϵϬ͘ϬϬϮϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϱϭϬ͘ϬϬϭϮϴϴ�Ͳ�DŝƐĐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�;ZĞĂĚŝͬ�ŚƌŐͿ
ϭ͕ϵϮϮ͘ϬϬ Ϯϭ͕ϭϰϮ͘ϬϬϮϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕ϴϱϴ͘ϬϬϭϮϵϬ�Ͳ�DŝƐĐ�tĂƚĞƌ��ǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ��ŚĂƌŐĞ�;t��Ϳ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϰϯ͕ϲϯϮ͘ϯϰϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬ͕ϯϲϳ͘ϲϲϭϮϵϱ�Ͳ��ŽƌŵĂŶƚ�tĂƚĞƌ��ǀĂŝůĂďŝůŝƚǇ��ŚĂƌŐĞ�;t��Ϳ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϭϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϭ͘ϬϬ ͲϭϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬϭϯϬϬ�Ͳ�^ĂůĞ�ŽĨ�tĂƚĞƌͬ&ƌŽŵ�^ƚŽƌĂŐĞ

ϲϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰ͕ϲϴϬ͘ϬϬϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϮϬ͘ϬϬϭϰϬϬ�Ͳ�^ƚŽĐŬ�dƌĂŶƐĨĞƌ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϳϵϱ͘ϬϬϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯ͕ϮϬϱ͘ϬϬϭϰϭϬ�Ͳ�>ĂƚĞͬZĞͲĞƐƚĂďůŝƐŚŵĞŶƚ�&ĞĞ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ Ϯϱ͘ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϭ͘ϬϬ ͲϮϱ͘ϬϬϭϰϮϬ�Ͳ�ZĞƚƵƌŶ��ŚĞĐŬ�&ĞĞ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϭ͘ϬϬ ͲϮϬϬ͘ϬϬϭϰϯϬ�Ͳ�^ƚŽĐŬ��ĞƌƚŝĨŝĐĂƚĞ�^ƚŽƌĂŐĞ�ĂŶĚ�,ĂŶĚůŝŶŐ�&ĞĞ

Ϯϰϯ͕ϲϴϮ͘ϱϰ ϰ͕ϯϬϵ͕ϱϴϬ͘ϭϬ ϲϯϭ͕ϰϭϵ͘ϵϬϰ͕ϵϰϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰ͕ϵϰϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϰϬ�Ͳ�^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�dŽƚĂů͗

^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϰϮ�Ͳ�EŽŶͲ^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϳ͕ϵϱϬ͘ϯϬϮ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳϱ͕ϵϱϬ͘ϯϬϭϳϮϱ�Ͳ�DŝƐĐ͘�/ŶĐŽŵĞ

ϴϯ͘ϭϭ ϴϯϬ͘ϵϲϬ͘ϬϬ Ϭ͘ϬϬ ͲϴϯϬ͘ϵϲϭϳϱϬ�Ͳ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞͬ>ŝƚŝŐĂƚŝŽŶ��ŐƌĞĞŵĞŶƚƐ
ϲ͕ϭϭϭ͘ϴϰ ϲϯ͕ϰϬϮ͘Ϯϰϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϱϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳϵ͕ϰϬϮ͘Ϯϰϭϳϱϯ�Ͳ�'ƌŽƵŶĚ�>ĞĂƐĞ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϭϱ͕ϱϰϲ͘ϱϱϵϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϵϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϰ͕ϰϱϯ͘ϰϱϭϳϱϱ�Ͳ�/ŶƚĞƌĞƐƚ��ĂƌŶĞĚ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ Ϭ͘ϬϬϯϰϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϰϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϰϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬϭϳϴϱ�Ͳ�'ĂŝŶ�ŽŶ�^ĂůĞ�ŽĨ��ƐƐĞƚ

ϲ͕ϭϵϰ͘ϵϱ ϴϳ͕ϳϯϬ͘Ϭϱ ϰϬϮ͕Ϯϲϵ͘ϵϱϰϵϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϵϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϰϮ�Ͳ�EŽŶͲ^ŚĂƌĞŚŽůĚĞƌ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ�dŽƚĂů͗

Ϯϰϵ͕ϴϳϳ͘ϰϵ ϰ͕ϯϵϳ͕ϯϭϬ͘ϭϱ ϭ͕Ϭϯϯ͕ϲϴϵ͘ϴϱϱ͕ϰϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϱ͕ϰϯϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϰ�Ͳ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�dŽƚĂů͗

�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱ�Ͳ�K�Θ�D��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ
^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱϬ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�&ĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ

ϮϮ͕Ϭϰϰ͘ϴϭ ϮϮϰ͕ϰϴϱ͘ϲϮϮϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϱϭϰ͘ϯϴϮϭϳϱ�Ͳ�&ĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�ZĞůĂƚĞĚ�&ŝĞůĚ�>ĂďŽƌ
ϰϮ͕ϵϭϳ͘ϰϴ ϯϮϱ͕ϲϵϯ͘ϯϭϯϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ͲϮϱ͕ϲϵϯ͘ϯϭϮϮϯϱ�Ͳ�ZĞƉĂŝƌƐ�ƚŽ�&ĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�ĂŶĚ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϲϰ͕ϳϴϳ͘ϳϵ ϳϮϳ͕ϮϮϮ͘ϬϵϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ͲϭϮϳ͕ϮϮϮ͘ϬϵϮϮϲϱ�Ͳ�WŽǁĞƌͲ'ĂƐ�Θ��ůĞĐƚƌŝĐ�;ƵƚŝůŝƚŝĞƐͿ

ϭϮϵ͕ϳϱϬ͘Ϭϴ ϭ͕Ϯϳϳ͕ϰϬϭ͘ϬϮ ͲϭϱϮ͕ϰϬϭ͘ϬϮϭ͕ϭϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϭϮϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱϬ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ�&ĂĐŝůŝƚŝĞƐ�dŽƚĂů͗

^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱϭ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ
ϲ͕ϲϱϭ͘ϴϴ ϳϴ͕ϲϲϲ͘ϭϯϴϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϴϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲ͕ϯϯϯ͘ϴϳϮϰϳϱ�Ͳ��ƵƐƚŽŵĞƌ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞ
ϭ͕ϵϲϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϵϴϳ͘ϮϲϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϴ͕ϬϭϮ͘ϳϰϮϰϵϴ�Ͳ��ŽŶƐĞƌǀĂƚŝŽŶ
ϴ͕ϲϭϭ͘ϴϴ ϵϬ͕ϲϱϯ͘ϯϵ ϭϰ͕ϯϰϲ͘ϲϭϭϬϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱϭ�Ͳ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ĐƚŝǀŝƚŝĞƐ�dŽƚĂů͗

^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱϮ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ
ϯ͕ϳϬϲ͘ϲϯ ϱϲ͕ϰϬϴ͘ϴϬϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϴ͕ϱϵϭ͘ϮϬϮϮϬϱ�Ͳ�EŽŶͲ&ĂĐŝůŝƚǇ�ZĞůĂƚĞĚ�>ĂďŽƌ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϱ͕ϳϴϴ͘ϱϬϯ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳϭ͕ϵϴϴ͘ϱϬϮϮϭϬ�Ͳ�K�Θ�D�Ͳ��ůů�KƚŚĞƌ
Ͳϯϯϵ͘Ϯϰ ϭϬ͕ϴϰϭ͘ϱϮϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳϴϰϭ͘ϱϮϮϮϵϱ�Ͳ�^ƵƉƉůŝĞƐ�;/ŶǀĞŶƚŽƌǇ�Θ�dŽŽůƐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞͿ

ϳϴ͕ϳϬϮ͘ϭϳ ϴϲϬ͕ϱϱϴ͘ϭϬϵϬϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϵϬϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϮ͕ϰϰϭ͘ϵϬϮϱϲϱ�Ͳ��ĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶͬ�ŵŽƌƚŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ
ϭϭϴ͕ϯϮϬ͘Ϭϲ ϮϮϮ͕ϭϭϭ͘ϱϯϮϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϮϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ͲϮ͕ϭϭϭ͘ϱϯϮϳϭϱ�Ͳ�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ�dĂǆĞƐ

Ϯ͕Ϯϯϭ͘Ϯϳ ϱϲ͕ϴϱϴ͘ϯϲϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϰϯ͕ϭϰϭ͘ϲϰϮϴϬϱ�Ͳ�tĂƚĞƌ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞ�DŐŵƚ͘
ϮϬϮ͕ϲϮϬ͘ϴϵ ϭ͕ϮϭϮ͕ϱϲϲ͘ϴϭ ϭϵϵ͕Ϯϯϯ͘ϭϵϭ͕ϰϭϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϰϭϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱϮ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ�KƉĞƌĂƚŝŶŐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ�dŽƚĂů͗

ϯϰϬ͕ϵϴϮ͘ϴϱ Ϯ͕ϱϴϬ͕ϲϮϭ͘ϮϮ ϲϭ͕ϭϳϴ͘ϳϴϮ͕ϲϰϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕ϲϰϭ͕ϴϬϬ͘ϬϬ�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϱ�Ͳ�K�Θ�D��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ�dŽƚĂů͗

Item 4D

Packet Page 7 of 19



/ŶĐŽŵĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ &Žƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů͗�ϮϬϮϭ�WĞƌŝŽĚ��ŶĚŝŶŐ͗�ϭϭͬϯϬͬϮϬϮϭ

�������������������$0 3DJH���RI��

Dd���ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ zd���ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ
�ƵĚŐĞƚ

ZĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ/ŶĐŽŵĞ^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ
�ƵƌƌĞŶƚ

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ
KƌŝŐŝŶĂů

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ

�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϲ�Ͳ�'�Θ����ǆƉĞŶƐĞ
^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϲϬ�Ͳ�WĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů

ϮϬ͕ϵϱϯ͘ϴϵ Ϯϳϵ͕ϲϳϮ͘ϮϮϮϵϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϵϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬ͕ϯϮϳ͘ϳϴϮϭϭϱ�Ͳ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
Ϭ͘ϬϬ Ϭ͘ϬϬϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬϮϭϯϬ�Ͳ��ĞǀĞůŽƉŵĞŶƚͬtĂƚĞƌ�^ǀĐ͘��ƉƉ͘

ϯ͕ϲϲϮ͘ϰϮ ϲϴ͕ϳϰϳ͘ϴϭϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϮϱϮ͘ϭϵϮϯϮϱ�Ͳ�WĂǇƌŽůů�dĂǆĞƐ
ϭ͕ϲϯϯ͘ϬϬ ϭϰ͕ϱϭϴ͘ϬϬϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϴϮ͘ϬϬϮϯϱϱ�Ͳ�tŽƌŬĞƌΖƐ��ŽŵƉĞŶƐĂƚŝŽŶ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ

ϭϬ͕ϭϬϲ͘Ϭϳ ϭϰϯ͕ϰϰϬ͘ϲϰϭϴϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϴϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϭ͕ϱϱϵ͘ϯϲϮϯϴϱ�Ͳ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚ�WĂǇ�;sĂĐ͕͘�ƐŝĐŬ͕�ĞƚĐ͘Ϳ
ϭϵ͕ϱϵϱ͘ϱϲ ϮϮϰ͕ϯϳϳ͘ϲϬϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯϱ͕ϲϮϮ͘ϰϬϮϰϭϱ�Ͳ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ�;WĞŶƐŝŽŶ͕>ŝĨĞ͕DĞĚŝĐĂů͕sŝƐŝŽŶ�ĞƚĐ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕Ϯϳϱ͘ϬϬϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϮϱ͘ϬϬϮϰϯϬ�Ͳ��ĞŶĞĨŝƚ��ĚŵŝŶŝƐƚƌĂƚŝǀĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ
ϱϱ͕ϵϱϬ͘ϵϰ ϳϯϯ͕Ϭϯϭ͘Ϯϳ ϵϬ͕ϵϲϴ͘ϳϯϴϮϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϴϮϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϲϬ�Ͳ�WĞƌƐŽŶŶĞů�dŽƚĂů͗

^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϲϭ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ
ϯ͕ϬϰϮ͘Ϯϱ ϱϮ͕ϭϮϯ͘ϰϯϲϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϬ͕ϴϳϲ͘ϱϳϮϰϰϱ�Ͳ�KĨĨŝĐĞͬ/d�^ƵƉƉŽƌƚ
ϭ͕ϴϭϯ͘ϲϬ Ϯϵ͕ϵϬϱ͘ϯϲϯϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰ͕Ϭϵϰ͘ϲϰϮϱϬϱ�Ͳ��ŝƌĞĐƚŽƌƐ�&ĞĞƐ�Θ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϯϱ͕ϱϭϬ͘ϬϬϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ͳϱ͕ϱϭϬ͘ϬϬϮϱϯϱ�Ͳ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ
Ϯ͕ϭϲϯ͘ϲϵ ϯϳ͕ϴϭϯ͘ϵϰϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕ϭϴϲ͘ϬϲϮϱϵϱ�Ͳ��ŽŵŵƵŶŝĐĂƚŝŽŶ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕ϲϱϮ͘ϵϱϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϰϳ͘ϬϱϮϲϮϱ�Ͳ��ƵĞƐ�Θ�WƵďůŝĐĂƚŝŽŶƐ
ϮϯϬ͘ϯϮ ϭϭ͕ϳϱϲ͘ϴϵϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϴ͕Ϯϰϯ͘ϭϭϮϲϱϱ�Ͳ�KƵƚƐŝĚĞ�^ĞƌǀŝĐĞƐ

Ϭ͘ϬϬ ϭϭ͕ϴϱϲ͘ϬϬϭϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ Ϯ͕ϭϰϰ͘ϬϬϮϳϰϱ�Ͳ�/ŶĐŽŵĞ�dĂǆ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ
ϰ͕ϳϮϰ͘Ϯϯ ϲϵ͕ϵϰϯ͘ϵϲϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϱϲ͘ϬϰϮϳϳϱ�Ͳ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚŝŶŐ

ϭϭ͕ϳϵϳ͘ϱϬ ϭϳϳ͕ϭϯϬ͘ϵϮϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϱϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϳϮ͕ϴϲϵ͘ϬϴϮϳϳϲ�Ͳ�>ĞŐĂů
ϯ͕ϭϵϯ͘Ϭϱ ϲϳ͕ϵϯϴ͘ϯϱϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϰϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ͲϮϮ͕ϵϯϴ͘ϯϱϮϳϵϬ�Ͳ�,ƵŵĂŶ�ZĞƐŽƵƌĐĞƐ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ

ϵϵ͘ϵϲ ϭϰ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϮϮϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϯϱ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϮϬ͕ϴϵϵ͘ϳϴϮϴϲϱ�Ͳ��ůů�ŽƚŚĞƌ
Ϯϳ͕Ϭϲϰ͘ϲϬ ϱϭϬ͕ϳϯϮ͘ϬϮ ϭϬϯ͕Ϯϲϳ͘ϵϴϲϭϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϲϭϰ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϲϭ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ�dŽƚĂů͗

ϴϯ͕Ϭϭϱ͘ϱϰ ϭ͕Ϯϰϯ͕ϳϲϯ͘Ϯϵ ϭϵϰ͕Ϯϯϲ͘ϳϭϭ͕ϰϯϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ ϭ͕ϰϯϴ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϲ�Ͳ�'�Θ����ǆƉĞŶƐĞ�dŽƚĂů͗

Ͳϭϳϰ͕ϭϮϬ͘ϵϬ ϱϳϮ͕ϵϮϱ͘ϲϰdŽƚĂů�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ�;�ĞĨŝĐŝƚͿ͗ ϭ͕ϯϱϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬϭ͕ϯϱϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Packet Page 8 of 19



/ŶĐŽŵĞ�^ƚĂƚĞŵĞŶƚ &Žƌ�&ŝƐĐĂů͗�ϮϬϮϭ�WĞƌŝŽĚ��ŶĚŝŶŐ͗�ϭϭͬϯϬͬϮϬϮϭ

�������������������$0 3DJH���RI��

&ƵŶĚ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ

Dd���ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ zd���ĐƚŝǀŝƚǇ
�ƵĚŐĞƚ

ZĞŵĂŝŶŝŶŐ&ƵŶĚ
�ƵƌƌĞŶƚ

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ
KƌŝŐŝŶĂů

dŽƚĂů��ƵĚŐĞƚ
ϭϬ�Ͳ�ϭϬ Ͳϭϳϰ͕ϭϮϬ͘ϵϬ ϱϳϮ͕ϵϮϱ͘ϲϰ ϳϳϴ͕Ϯϳϰ͘ϯϲϭ͕ϯϱϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬϭ͕ϯϱϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ

dŽƚĂů�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ�;�ĞĨŝĐŝƚͿ͗ Ͳϭϳϰ͕ϭϮϬ͘ϵϬ ϱϳϮ͕ϵϮϱ͘ϲϰϭ͕ϯϱϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬϭ͕ϯϱϭ͕ϮϬϬ͘ϬϬ

Packet Page 9 of 19



�������������������$0 3DJH���RI��

�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�^ŚĞĞƚ
6DQ�$QWRQLR�:DWHU�&RPSDQ\��&$ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚ�^ƵŵŵĂƌǇ

$V�2I�����������

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ EĂŵĞ �ĂůĂŶĐĞ
&ƵŶĚ͗�ϭϬ�Ͳ�ϭϬ
�ƐƐĞƚƐ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϬ�Ͳ��ĂƐŚ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϬϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ WĞƚƚǇ��ĂƐŚ ϮϱϬ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϬϮϬϭͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚͲϴϰϯϭ Ϯ͕ϰϱϳ͕ϬϭϮ͘ϳϵ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϬϰϭϱͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ΘK��ŚĞĐŬŝŶŐ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ ϯϰϯ͕ϲϴϱ͘ϵϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϬϰϯϴͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĞƉƌĞͬKďƐŽůĞƐĐĞŶĞ�ZĞƐ�;>�/&Ϳ ϯ͕ϰϬϴ͕ϴϬϲ͘ϲϲ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϬ�Ͳ��ĂƐŚ͗ ϲ͕ϮϬϵ͕ϳϱϱ͘ϰϭ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϭ�Ͳ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞͲ�ŽŵĞƐƚŝĐ ϰϮ͕Ϭϵϯ͘ϭϮ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϮϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞͲDƵŶŝĐŝƉĂů Ϯϯϱ͕ϳϴϮ͘Ϯϱ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϮϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞͲDŝƐĐ͘ ϮϬ͕ϴϮϳ͘Ϯϳ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϮϲϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�Ͳ��ŽƌŵĂŶƚ Ϯ͕ϰϱϬ͘ϵϯ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϮϳϱͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ŽŶƚƌĂ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ�Ͳ�hŶĂƉƉůŝĞĚ��ƌĞĚŝƚƐ ͲϮϬ͕ϴϵϬ͘ϮϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϯϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞͲKƚŚĞƌ Ϯϭϲ͕Ϭϱϵ͘ϭϯ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϭϯϬϭͲϬϬϬϬϬ EŽƚĞ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ ϭ͕ϬϯϮ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϭ�Ͳ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�ZĞĐĞŝǀĂďůĞ͗ ϭ͕ϱϮϴ͕ϯϮϮ͘ϱϬ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϮ�Ͳ�/ŶǀĞŶƚŽƌǇ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϮϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ /ŶǀĞŶƚŽƌŝĞƐͲDĂƚĞƌŝĂůƐ�Θ�^ƵƉƉůǇ ϵϯ͕ϱϮϮ͘ϭϱ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϮ�Ͳ�/ŶǀĞŶƚŽƌǇ͗ ϵϯ͕ϱϮϮ͘ϭϱ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϯ�Ͳ�WƌĞƉĂŝĚ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϯϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ WƌĞƉĂŝĚ�/ŶƐƵƌĂŶĐĞ ϴ͕ϴϲϴ͘ϳϱ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϯϭϬϱͲϬϬϬϬϬ WZ�W�/��WK^d�'� ϯϲϵ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϯϮϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ WƌĞƉĂŝĚ�^ƚĂƚĞ�&ƌĂŶĐŚŝƐĞ�dĂǆ ϭϰϰ͘ϬϬ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϯ�Ͳ�WƌĞƉĂŝĚ͗ ϵ͕ϯϴϭ͘ϳϱ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϰ�Ͳ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϰϭϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ W͘s͘W͘�͘�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ ϭ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϰϭϱϭͲϬϬϬϬϬ ϰϱϳ��WůĂŶ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚ ϰϲ͕Ϭϴϴ͘Ϭϲ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϰ�Ͳ�/ŶǀĞƐƚŵĞŶƚƐ͗ ϰϲ͕Ϭϴϵ͘Ϭϲ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϱ�Ͳ�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕�WůĂŶƚ͕�Θ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ >ĂŶĚ�Θ�tĂƚĞƌ�ZŝŐŚƚƐ ϵϮϬ͕ϭϲϭ͘Ϯϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϭϱϬϳ: tŽƌŬ�ŝŶ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ�ΗWƌŽũ�:Η ϳϮ͕ϰϲϲ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϭϲϬϮh tŽƌŬ�ŝŶ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϭ͕ϭϳϰ͕ϰϯϯ͘ϰϭ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϭϵϬϭ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϴϬϳ͕ϯϵϬ͘ϱϵ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϬϬϭ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϭ͕ϭϱϯ͕ϴϴϮ͘ϴϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϬϬϮ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϭϮϵ͕ϱϰϯ͘ϰϵ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϬϬϯ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϲϰϬ͕ϱϮϲ͘ϴϴ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϬϬϰ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϱϭ͕ϵϬϮ͘ϵϯ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϬϭ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϴϭϱ͘ϯϴ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϬϮ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϯ͕ϭϲϱ͘ϭϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϬϯ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϭϭϬ͕ϵϬϬ͘ϮϮ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϬϰ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϵ͕ϱϱϴ͘ϲϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϬϴ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϴϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϬϵ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϭϭ͕ϮϯϮ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϭϬͲϮϭϭϬ tŽƌŬ�/Ŷ�WƌŽŐƌĞƐƐ ϭϯ͕ϳϬϵ͘ϴϰ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϭϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ƵŝůĚŝŶŐƐ�Θ�^ŝƚĞ�/ŵƉƌŽǀĞŵĞŶƚƐ ϭ͕ϳϰϲ͕ϲϮϰ͘ϱϮ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϮϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ tĞůůƐͲ^ŚĂĨƚƐ͕��ůĚŐƐ͕�Θ��ƋƵŝƉ ϰ͕ϵϭϬ͕ϵϭϴ͘ϴϱ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϮϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ŽŽƐƚĞƌƐͲ�ůĚŐƐ�Θ��ƋƵŝƉ Ϯ͕ϰϰϴ͕ϲϵϬ͘ϯϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϯϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ ZĞƐĞƌǀŽŝƌƐ ϯ͕Ϭϴϭ͕ϳϴϳ͘ϯϯ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϯϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ dƵŶŶĞůƐ͕�&ŽƌĞďĂǇ͕�Θ�WŽŶĚƐ ϭ͕ϱϴϳ͕ϭϭϭ͘ϭϵ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϰϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ ^ƉƌĞĂĚŝŶŐ�tŽƌŬƐͲ�ƵĐĂŵŽŶŐĂ�tĂƐŚ ϱϰ͕ϴϱϵ͘ϱϯ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϰϭϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ ^ƉƌĞĂĚŝŶŐ�tŽƌŬƐͲ^ĂŶ�ŶƚŽŶŝŽ�tƐŚ ϱϬ͕Ϯϯϱ͘ϭϴ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϰϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ WŝƉĞůŝŶĞƐ ϭϲ͕ϰϰϭ͕ϮϬϴ͘ϭϰ

Packet Page 10 of 19



�ĂůĂŶĐĞ�^ŚĞĞƚ �Ɛ�KĨ�ϭϭͬϯϬͬϮϬϮϭ

�������������������$0 3DJH���RI��

�ĐĐŽƵŶƚ EĂŵĞ �ĂůĂŶĐĞ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϱϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ƵƚŽƐ�Θ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϱϭϯ͕ϮϬϱ͘ϱϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϱϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ dŽŽůƐ ϭϭϬ͕ϭϯϰ͘ϰϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϲϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ dĞůĞŵĞƚƌǇ�^ǇƐƚĞŵ ϲϬϬ͕ϴϴϲ͘ϵϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϲϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ KĨĨŝĐĞ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ ϱϮϯ͕ϳϲϵ͘ϭϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϱϵϵϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ��ĞƉƌĞĐŝĂƚŝŽŶ Ͳϭϰ͕Ϯϴϯ͕ϴϰϭ͘ϭϮ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϱ�Ͳ�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕�WůĂŶƚ͕�Θ��ƋƵŝƉŵĞŶƚ͗ ϮϮ͕ϵϲϱ͕Ϯϳϴ͘ϱϲ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϲ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ��ƐƐĞƚƐ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϲϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ŽĐƵŵĞŶƚƐ�Θ�^ƚƵĚŝĞƐ ϵϬϳ͕ϯϳϵ͘ϯϴ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϲϭϬϬͲϭϵϬϱ t/WͲ�DĂƐƚĞƌ�WůĂŶ�ĂŶĚ��ƐƐĞƚ�DĂŶĂŐŵĞŶƚ�WƌŽŐƌĂŵ ϭϰϴ͕ϮϭϬ͘ϵϳ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϲϭϬϬͲϮϭϬϱ t/WͲϮϬϮϬ�hZ��E�t�d�Z�D�E�'�D�Ed�W>�E ϯϭ͕ϲϲϳ͘ϳϴ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϲϭϬϬͲϮϭϬϲ t/WͲ�t�d�Z�/E&Z�^dZh�dhZ����d��E��Z�^/>/�E����^^Ddϯϳ͕ϯϴϳ͘ϲϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϲϭϬϬͲϮϭϭϭ t/WͲϮϬϮϭ��ŵĞƌΖƐ�tĂƚĞƌ�/E&Z���Đƚ��ŵĞƌŐ�ZĞƐƉ͘�WůĂŶ ϯϴϳ͘ϯϰ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϭϲϵϵϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐƵŵƵůĂƚĞĚ��ŵŽƌƚŝǌĂƚŝŽŶ ͲϳϮϱ͕ϭϲϴ͘ϳϱ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϲ�Ͳ�KƚŚĞƌ��ƐƐĞƚƐ͗ ϯϵϵ͕ϴϲϰ͘ϯϴ

ϯϭ͕ϮϱϮ͕Ϯϭϯ͘ϴϭdŽƚĂů��ƐƐĞƚƐ͗ ϯϭ͕ϮϱϮ͕Ϯϭϯ͘ϴϭ

>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ
�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϭϯ�Ͳ�WƌĞƉĂŝĚ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϲϱϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ��ĞƉŽƐŝƚ ϭϱ͕Ϯϭϲ͘ϬϬ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϭϯ�Ͳ�WƌĞƉĂŝĚ͗ ϭϱ͕Ϯϭϲ͘ϬϬ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϮϬ�Ͳ�^ŚŽƌƚͲƚĞƌŵ�ůĞƐƐ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭ�ǇĞĂƌ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ dƌĂĚĞ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ ϭϭϵ͕ϵϴϱ͘ϴϳ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϭϭϱͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ΘK�dƌĂĚĞ��ĐĐŽƵŶƚƐ�WĂǇĂďůĞ ϮϬ͕ϵϭϬ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϮϲϭͲϬϬϬϬϬ ^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϮϱ�Ͳ��ĞŶƚĂů Ϭ͘ϭϭ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϮϲϮͲϬϬϬϬϬ ^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϮϱ�Ͳ�sŝƐŝŽŶ Ϭ͘ϭϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϮϲϯͲϬϬϬϬϬ ^ĞĐƚŝŽŶ�ϭϮϱ�Ͳ�DĞĚŝĐĂů Ϭ͘Ϭϴ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϲϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ tĂƚĞƌ�,ǇĚƌĂŶƚ�DĞƚĞƌ��ĞƉŽƐŝƚ ϭ͕ϳϬϬ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲ'EͲϮϬϴϮϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐƌƵĞĚ�sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WĂǇĂďůĞ ϮϬ͕ϰϬϰ͘ϲϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲKWͲϮϬϴϮϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĐĐƌƵĞĚ�sĂĐĂƚŝŽŶ�WĂǇĂďůĞ Ϯϰ͕ϴϭϴ͘ϱϳ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϮϬ�Ͳ�^ŚŽƌƚͲƚĞƌŵ�ůĞƐƐ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭ�ǇĞĂƌ͗ ϭϴϳ͕ϴϭϵ͘ϯϵ

�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�Ϯϭ�Ͳ�>ŽŶŐͲƚĞƌŵ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭ�ǇĞĂƌ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϬϭϱϮͲϬϬϬϬϬ ϰϱϳ���ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ��ŽŵƉ�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ ϰϲ͕Ϭϴϴ͘Ϭϲ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϭϱϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ hŶĐůĂŝŵĞĚ��ƌĞĚŝƚƐ ϲϭϰ͕ϵϯϵ͘ϭϮ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϮϮϭϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĞĨĞƌƌĞĚ�'ĂŝŶ ϭ͕ϬϮϵ͕ϭϳϴ͘ϯϯ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�Ϯϭ�Ͳ�>ŽŶŐͲƚĞƌŵ�ŵŽƌĞ�ƚŚĂŶ�ϭ�ǇĞĂƌ͗ ϭ͕ϲϵϬ͕ϮϬϱ͘ϱϭ

ϭ͕ϴϵϯ͕ϮϰϬ͘ϵϬdŽƚĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚǇ͗

�ƋƵŝƚǇ
�Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ͗�ϯϬ�Ͳ�^ƚŽĐŬŚŽůĚĞƌ�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϯϬϮϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ŽŶƚƌŝďƵƚĞĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�Ͳ��ǆƚ͘�&ĞĞ ϰϰϳ͕Ϯϱϴ͘ϬϮ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϯϬϮϭϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ŽŶƚƌ͘�WƌŽƉĞƌƚǇ͕�WůĂŶƚ�Θ��ƋƵŝƉ Ϯ͕ϰϯϮ͕Ϯϱϲ͘ϳϳ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϯϬϯϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ �ĂƉŝƚĂů��ĐĐŽƵŶƚ ϭ͕ϱϬϬ͕ϬϬϬ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϯϬϯϭϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ hŶŝƐƐƵĞĚ��ĂƉŝƚĂů�^ƚŽĐŬ Ͳϴϲϭ͕ϭϬϬ͘ϬϬ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϯϬϰϬϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ ZĞƚĂŝŶĞĚ��ĂƌŶŐƐͲ�ƌĚ��ĞƐŝŐŶĂƚĞĚ ϱ͕ϰϯϲ͕Ϭϲϵ͘ϱϯ
ϭϬͲϬϬͲϬϬͲϯϬϰϭϬͲϬϬϬϬϬ ZĞƚĂŝŶĞĚ��ĂƌŶŝŶŐƐͲhŶƌĞƐƚƌŝĐƚĞĚ ϭϵ͕ϴϯϭ͕ϱϲϮ͘ϵϱ

dŽƚĂů��Ăů^Ƶď�ĂƚĞŐŽƌǇ�ϯϬ�Ͳ�^ƚŽĐŬŚŽůĚĞƌ�ĞƋƵŝƚǇ͗ Ϯϴ͕ϳϴϲ͕Ϭϰϳ͘Ϯϳ

Ϯϴ͕ϳϴϲ͕Ϭϰϳ͘ϮϳdŽƚĂů��ĞŐŝŶŶŝŶŐ��ƋƵŝƚǇ͗
ϰ͕ϯϵϳ͕ϯϭϬ͘ϭϱdŽƚĂů�ZĞǀĞŶƵĞ
ϯ͕ϴϮϰ͕ϯϴϰ͘ϱϭdŽƚĂů��ǆƉĞŶƐĞ
ϱϳϮ͕ϵϮϱ͘ϲϰZĞǀĞŶƵĞƐ�KǀĞƌͬhŶĚĞƌ��ǆƉĞŶƐĞƐ

dŽƚĂů�>ŝĂďŝůŝƚŝĞƐ͕��ƋƵŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ƵƌƌĞŶƚ�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ�;�ĞĨŝĐŝƚͿ͗ ϯϭ͕ϮϱϮ͕Ϯϭϯ͘ϴϭ

Ϯϵ͕ϯϱϴ͕ϵϳϮ͘ϵϭdŽƚĂů��ƋƵŝƚǇ�ĂŶĚ��ƵƌƌĞŶƚ�^ƵƌƉůƵƐ�;�ĞĨŝĐŝƚͿ͗

Packet Page 11 of 19



Institution Type of Investment Date of Maturity Rate of Interest
Account Balance 
as of 11/30/2021 Operating 

Depreciation & 
Obsolescence Modernization 

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) *Checking N/A No Interest 2,457,012.79     2,457,012.79        

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) *D&O Checking N/A No Interest 343,685.96        343,685.96$      

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF N/A 0.203% 3,408,806.66     -$  2,696,447.66$   712,359.00$   

TOTAL: 6,209,505.41$   2,457,012.79$     3,040,133.62$   712,359.00$   

Monthly Investment Activity Summary - Compiled from Banking Statements for Correlation with Monthly Financials

Reserves

Item 4E

Packet Page 12 of 19



Institution Type of Investment Date of Maturity Rate of Interest
Account Balance 
as of 12/31/2021 Operating 

Depreciation & 
Obsolescence Modernization 

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) *Checking N/A No Interest 2,409,823.15     2,409,823.15        

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) *D&O Checking N/A No Interest 298,508.70         298,508.70$      

Local Agency Investment Fund LAIF N/A 0.212% 3,408,806.66     -$   2,696,447.66$   712,359.00$    

TOTAL: 6,117,138.51$   2,409,823.15$      2,994,956.36$   712,359.00$     

Monthly Investment Activity Summary - Compiled from Banking Statements for Correlation with Monthly Financials

Reserves

Packet Page 13 of 19



Prominent Issues Report 
 Agenda Item No. 4G 

Agenda Date: February 15, 2022 
 

A. Water Supply through January 2022
• *** Water production report for January 2022 was unavailable in time for agenda

production. Staff is tracking down errors in the report and will provide to the Board as
soon as available. ***

• Annual entitlement for CY2022 is 13,000 AF
o Cumulative yearly production was X AF
o Cumulative yearly consumption was X AF
o Cumulative yearly spread was X AF
o Cumulative unaccounted water was X AF

Six Basins Production for 2022 
• Annual production right is X AF.
• Cumulative production was X AF.

Production is sent to the WFA treatment facility to meet City of Ontario and MVWD entitlement.
• The Company spread a total of X AF.

Cucamonga Basin Production for 2022 
• Annual production right is X AF.
• Cumulative production was X AF.
• The Company spread a total of X AF.

Chino Basin Production for 2022 
• Annual production right is X AF.
• Cumulative production was X AF.
• The Company spread a total of X AF.

Surface Water (San Antonio Creek) flow for 2022 
Total flow was X AF. 

Tunnel flow for 2022 
San Antonio Tunnel flow was X AF. Frankish and Stamm Tunnel flow was X AF. 

B. Company Stock
A total of ½ share of water stock moved from active to dormant this transfer period.

C. Communication and Information Activities
“Facebook” - 179 friends liking our old FB page and 71 customers have liked our new FB page.
No new communication posted on the new page and no new communication on the old
Facebook page. Facebook is not able to merge the two Facebook pages; therefore, we are in
discussion of possibly deleting the old page.

D. Administration Matters

Meetings of interest:
• Wed, Jan 26 – Board President and GM attended lunch meeting with GM of MVWD, GM of

CVWD, GM of WECWC and CBWM Director Curatallo.
• Thu, Jan 27 - GM attended CBWM virtual AP Confidential Meeting and Board Meeting
• Wed, Feb 2 – GM attended lunch with Oscar Gonzalez, former CVWD Director and current

consultant.
• Thu, Feb 3 – GM attended CBWD virtual AP Confidential Meeting
• Thu, Feb 10 – GM attended CBWM virtual AP Confidential Meeting and Advisory CommitteePacket Page 14 of 19



Prominent Issues Report 
 Agenda Item No. 4G 

Agenda Date: February 15, 2022 
 

E. Groundwater Basin Matters

Chino Basin -

Spread Water from SAWCo - Application to spread 1,500 AF per year for years 21/22 through 
25/26 was approved by WM Board in July. We have not yet spread any water in 2021. 

Ag Pool Contest and Legal Expenses – In May 2017 the Agricultural Pool initiated adversarial 
proceedings contesting Appropriative Pool storage within the Chino Basin. 

The Appropriative Pool has objected to those costs being ‘expenses’ as defined by the Peace 
Agreement. The courts agreed with the AP. 

On July 26th the Ag Pool filed a motion for Attorney’s Fees of about half a million dollars. 

At a Nov 5th hearing the judge denied Ag Pool’s motion for attorney’s fees. The order was filed 
and Ag Pool has appealed.  

Additionally, Chino has filed a motion regarding reimbursement of funds from Ag Pool back to 
CBWM and AP. The motion was originally scheduled to be heard on February 4th, 2022. 
However, at the start of the hearing the Ag Pool attorney improperly stated that settlement terms 
between the Ag Pool and AP were reached or within reach. This statement prompted the judge 
to defer the hearing until April, hoping the pools could reach a settlement before then.  

Six Basins – 

A meeting was held on January 26, 2022. The annual election of officers for 2022 was held with 
the current officers being re-elected for another term.  They are as follows: 

President  Tom Thomas 
Vice President Chris Diggs 
Secretary  Jennifer Stark 
Treasurer  Ben Lewis 

The next meeting is scheduled for February 23, 2022 and will be held virtually. 

Cucamonga Basin – 
The working group met virtually on January 4th. 

CVWD is still working to get Basin Model data from West Yost. 

An RFQ / RFP process has been initiated by the Basin representatives for future engineering/ 
hydrogeologic work. Based on the responses to the RFQ, three firms were shortlisted to 
continue with the RFP process. An addendum to the Request for Proposal was discussed and 
feedback was given by all the parties. No change to the current schedule was made. 
Proposals were received from all three consultants by the Oct 12 deadline.  

Proposals were reviewed and discussed. Interviews were held with all three firms. From the 
interviews two firms were selected to continue the process. One additional interview for each 
of the two firms was held on February 1st. The Basin members are still weighing a final 
decision.  

Packet Page 15 of 19



Agenda Date: February 15, 2022 

 Agenda Item No. 4H 

Item Title: Projects and Operations Update 

Purpose: 

To update the Board and Shareholders on Company capital projects. 

Updates: 

1507 – Office Relocation 

Presentation to City of Upland originally scheduled for late September has been 

deferred at City Manager’s request. Staff intends to initiate conversations regarding 

Company plans to either move this project forward or remove it from the books. 

1902 – Cucamonga Crosswalls Mitigation 

County has retained GRB, our contractor for the crosswall work, to process spoils 

behind the Cucamonga Dam. The state Division of Safety of Dams has requested 

that the County ‘muck out’ behind the dam to regain lost storage. Staff has asked 

GRB to assist in site clean-up while they have the equipment in operation. TKE 

Engineering is working with staff to close out certain State and Federal Permits. 

Staff is also looking into long-term maintenance permits that will allow the Company 

yearly access to the site for clearing and grubbing. 

1905 – 2020 Master Plan 

Computer Water Model being constructed by consultant. Staff is coordinating with 

consultant regarding areas of concern in the water model to improve accuracy. Staff 

directed consultant to divert focus onto the AWIA Emergency Response Plan. 

Revised schedule is to complete Master Plan by Spring end of the year. 

Original Budget .............................. $240,000 

Original Contracts .......................... $204,085 

Authorized Change Orders ...................... NA 

Current Contracts ........................... $204,085 

2007 Well 19 

Staff is working on a Request for Proposals to construct a new Well 19. RFP should 

be released next year for consideration by the Board. Discussion regarding this 

project is scheduled for February PROC. 

2103 Booster 19 (Holly Drive) Generator 

Purchase Order has been submitted. Generator has been installed. 

At the request of property owner Staff is working to hire a landscape architect with 

the intent to install screening landscaping. Staff has hired Soltis Landscaping to 

develop a screening plan. Staff and consultant met with homeowner last week to 

discuss proposed plan.  

Packet Page 16 of 19



Agenda Date: February 15, 2022 

Original Budget ................................ $75,000 

Original Contracts ............................ $61,366 

Authorized Change Orders ...................... NA 

Current Contracts .............................. $61,366 

2107 Risk and Resiliency Assessment of SCADA system 

Company has contracted a detailed study to find and eliminate openings in our 

SCADA system to reduce risk of outside attacks. Draft final report has been 

submitted and is currently being reviewed by staff. Staff is addressing several 

minor deficiencies that were identified in the report. Majority of deficiencies are 

related to wires not being installed in conduit. 

Original Budget ................................ $15,000 

Original Contracts ............................ $12,000 

Authorized Change Orders ...................... NA 

Current Contracts .............................. $12,000 

2112 Treatment Plant 

Technical memorandum discussing the pros and cons of a company treatment plant. 

Contract with TKE fully executed. Scheduling pre-design meeting. Pre-design meeting 

held and data review is ongoing. 

Original Budget ................................ $27,000 

Original Contracts ............................ $24,500 

Authorized Change Orders ...................... NA 

Current Contracts .............................. $24,500 

Packet Page 17 of 19



February 15, 2022 

Agenda Item No. 6A 

Item Title: AFC Items for 2022 

Purpose:  
To discuss a 2022 schedule for the AFC Committee. 

Issue:  
What topics does the AFC wish to review in 2022? 

Manager’s Recommendation: 
That individual directors provide their topics of interest to staff for consideration by 
the AFC. 

Background: 
Staff proposed the following topics for AFC consideration this year: 

• Request for proposal (RFP) for general legal services
• RFP for Information Technology (Computer) services
• Simplifying Company financial and accounting software
• Consider outsourcing payroll
• End of year budget review to be presented at the March AFC meeting and

April Board Meeting

Previous Actions: 
None 

Impact on the Budget: 
None 

Packet Page 18 of 19



February 15, 2022 

Agenda Item No. 6B 

Item Title: Annual Shareholder’s - Appointment of Inspectors of Election 

Purpose:  
To appoint Inspectors of Election for the Annual Shareholders meeting scheduled 
for April 5, 2022 at City Hall at 6pm. 

Issue:  
Does the Board wish to appoint Inspectors of Election? 

Manager’s Recommendation: 
That the Board appoint General Manager Brian Lee and Assistant General 
Manager Teri Layton as Inspectors of Election for the 2022 Annual Meeting. 

Background: 
The Company learned last week that City Hall construction planned for late 
March/early April has been deferred. Therefore, the Council Chambers are 
currently available for our Annual Shareholder’s Meeting. 

Pursuant to Company By-laws, the annual meeting of the Shareholders shall be 
held each year on a date and time designated by the Board of Directors.  Directors 
shall be elected at this time as well as conducting other business transactions as 
appropriate.   

Before any meeting of Shareholders, the Board may appoint any persons other 
than nominees for office to perform duties as inspectors of election. 

Given that there are no director positions up for re-election this year and the on-
again off-again scheduling, staff is proposing the appointment of staff to the 
positions of Election Inspectors. 

Previous Actions:  
From 2013 to 2019 Pete Cherbak, Betty Garrison, and Donna Hawthorne 
performed the duties of the Inspectors of Election. 

In 2020 and 2021 the Annual Meeting was conducted online due to restrictions 
imposed in response to the COVID19 pandemic. No inspectors were appointed for 
the online meetings. 

Impact on the Budget: 
None 

Packet Page 19 of 19


	Agenda
	4A - 01/18/22 Meeting Minutes
	4C - 11/23/2021 AFC Meeting Minutes
	4D - Finanacial Statements
	4E - Investment Activity Reports
	4G - Prominent Issues Report
	4H - Projects and Operations Update
	6A - AFC Items for 2022
	6B - Annual Shareholder’s Appointment of Inspectors of Election



